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MEMORANDUM 

To: Pima County Board of Supervisors 

Mr. C. H. Huckelberry, County Administrator 

From: Margaret Kish, Director CDNC 

RE: Pima County Outside Agency Recommendations FY 2014-15 Revision 

The Board of Supervisors reviewed, approved and voted on the Pima County Outside 
Agency Advisory Committee Funding Recommendations for Fiscal Year 2014-15 at the 
regularly scheduled June 17, 2014 meeting. (Regular Agenda Item 20). 

For the last three years, the Robles Community Connections program was contracted 
through La Frontera, Inc., which served as their fiscal agent. The contract award is 
listed under General Services in the amount of $20,000. For FY 2014-15, Catholic 
Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc., dba Pio Decimo Center will serve as the 
new fiscal agent for this program. The Community Development and Neighborhood 
Conservation (CDNC) staff overlooked this change when compiling the full list of 
agencies and programs recommended for Outside Agency funding. 

The Board will need to take action on this item in order to allow the CDNC staff to begin 
the contract process with Catholic Community Services for the Robles Community 
Connections program. 

Should you or your staff have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact 
either Margaret Kish, CDNC Director at 243-6745 or Lori Aldecoa, Outside Agency 
Coordinator at 243-6763. 

cc: Mr. Hank Atha, Deputy County Administrator 
Ms. Lori Aldecoa, Outside Agency Program Coordinator 


